
Weldon T. Burton CPA 
2 South 56th Place, Suite 201-E! Ridgefield, WA. 98642 

Office 360-727-3643! Fax: 360-727-7637! Email weldon@weldontburtoncpa.com 

May 21, 2021 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
PO Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

Re: Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d.b.a. WasteWise Methow G-146 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

I am filing revised tariff pages, Check Sheet 6th Revised Page No. 2, New Item 270 – Drop Box Service, 
Page 35(A), and 2nd Revised Page 35(B) for the above named Solid Waste Collection Company.  

I am filing the revised pages under provisions of WAC 480-70-262, Tariffs requiring seven-day notice to 
the commission.  

This is a new service requested by customer Sun Mountain Ranch Club, a Property Owners Association. 
The customer requested a 25 Yard Compactor Container and service from Methow Valley Sanitation 
Service, Inc. d.b.a. WasteWise Methow.  

If there are any questions, please contact me. 

Yours truly, 

Weldon Burton 
Weldon T. Burton 

Cc: Casey Bouchard - Methow Valley Sanitation Service, Inc. d.b.a. 
WasteWise Methow 
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